



# CLAUDIO ARTONI

## SNOW SCIENTIST - POLAR GUIDE

### EDUCATION

---

#### PhD in Polar Sciences

University Ca' Foscari of Venice, 2020-2024

#### Master in Earth Sciences

University of Milan, 2015-2018

#### Bachelor of Science in Geology

University of Milan, 2012-2015

### VOLUNTEER

---

#### Vicepresident

##### Avalanche Commission

International Commission for Alpine Rescue (ICAR)

#### Antarctic ambassador

International Association of Antarctica Tour Operators (IAATO)

#### Glaciological member

Italian Glaciological Committee (CGI)

### CONTACTS

---

 [claudio.artoni@unimib.it](mailto:claudio.artoni@unimib.it)

 [@claudio.arto](https://www.instagram.com/claudio.arto)

[claudioartoni.myportfolio.com](https://claudioartoni.myportfolio.com)

### PROFILE

---

I love understanding what nature is able to tell us. My natural environments are the outdoors and the mountains, loving to teach what I know and always curious to learn new things.

I lead scientific expeditions in Arctic and Antarctica combining my soul as a scientific researcher with the expertise of a professional guide.

### EXPERIENCE

---

#### Manager of the European Cold Laboratory Facilities

Snow scientist expert in the physical properties of the snow. Management of safety, logistical and technical parts of the laboratory. Performing and processing analysis on ice cores and snow samples managing the research organization. Management of instrumentation purchasing and responsible for public outreach (interviews, schools, etc.).

2021 - present

#### Polar guide and expedition leader

Guiding in scientific expeditions in Arctic and Antarctica. Expert in risk management and navigating in snowy and crevassed environment.

2023 - present

#### Avalanche instructor and board member of the national school

Instructor and board member of the national school of the Italian Avalanche Service. Teaching in recreational and professional courses.

2021 - present

#### Station leader and field safety manager

Station Leader of the National Research Council (CNR) Italian Base "Dirigibile Italia" in Ny-Alesund, Svalbard Islands, in charge of safety of the researchers, management of logistics and relations with other international institutions.

2021 (4 mth) - 2022 (3 mth)

#### Climbing instructor

Instructor in climbing courses for beginners and advanced with particular attention to climbing techniques, safety and fun.

2019 - present